GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Irrigation & Waterways Department

Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No: GO20210001071W
IW-14013(11)/1/2019-SECTION(IW)-Dept. of IW-Part (1)

File no:

From:-

JOINT SECRETARY(TECHNICAL)

Irrigation & Waterways

GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

Chief Engineer, Design & Research, | & W

Directorate, 1st Floor, Jalasampad Bhaban Salt

Lake, 700091,

Date: 17/06/2020

Subject:- Administrative Approval for the Procurement and installation of 10 no new 3 years subscription licenses for
Autodesk Autocad 2020 single user soft ware and Renewal of existing 10 no single user old version of Autocad Autodesk
software with up gradation into 3 year subscription Autocad 2020 version, Project [D : IW2021264405000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Procurement and installation of 10 no.new:.3 years subscription licenses for Autodesk Autocad 2020
single user soft ware and Renewal of existing 10 no single user oldversien of Autocad Autodesk software with up gradation
into 3 year subscription Autocad 2020 version the details afiwhich has been given below.

Name of the Project

Project ID:-

Address

Administrative Approval:-

Procurement and installg\’tidﬁ?of 10 no new 3 years subscription licenses for Autodesk

Autocad 2020 single user soft ware and Renewal of existing 10 no single user old
version of Autocad Autodesk software with up gradation into 3 year subscription
Autocad 2020 version

IW202126440S000

At Central Design Office of Irrigation and Waterways Directorate at 1st floor of
Jalasampad Bhavan Salt Lake

(Forty One Lakh Thirteen Thousand Four Hundred Eleven Only.)

4113411

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

. . Scheme Scheme
S| No. |Financial Year Head Type Name Amount
Computerisation of
1 2020-21  |32-2701-80-001-00-011-77-00-y| State Development | et cices of the || 3244000
Schemes .
& W Directorate
State Develooment Computerisation of
2 2021-22 32-2701-80-001-00-011-77-00-V S P different offices of the | 869411
chemes .
& W Directorate
Total 4113411
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Additional Conditions

Conditions Description
1 This has a reference to the Mema No:212/1C-17 dated-18.03.2020 of the SE/I&P CircI'e'-I, |&W Dte.

This G.O. is issued with the concurrence of the Finance Department vide their U.O. No- Group T/2020-
2021/0099 dated- 03/06/2020 in relaxation of FD's Memo No-1491-F(Y) dated-02.04.2020.

3 The approved cost is including all taxes.

This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /

his U.O No. AA2021001148FA00 Dated 14/06/2020.
'V‘U“’“w!"#k 17162020
JOINT SECRETARY(TECHNICAL)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2021000107IW Date: 17/06/2020

Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:

The Principal Accountant General (A&E)-West Bengal ‘ ‘

The Principal Secretary / Secretary-Irrigation & Waterways bépartment
The Principal Accountant General(Audit)-West Bengal

The Principal Accountant General(RW/LBA)-West Bengal

The Financial Advisor-Irrigation & Waterways Department

The Finance department-Group GR T

The Superintending Engineer, | & PCtiIé - I-1 & W Directorate, 3rd Floor, Southern Block, Jalasampad Bhaban,
Salt Lake, 700091,

The Executive Engineer-I, I&P Division (South)-I&W Dte., 3rd Floor, Southern Block, Jalasampad Bhaban, Salt
Lake, 700091.
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JOINT SECRETARY(TECHNICAL)

Government of West Bengal
[rrigation & Waterways Department
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